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May 03, 2024 
 
To: All Bidders 
Re: Eissler – Bid Package 02 Fencing Rebid – Addendum No. 01 
 
Questions & Answers: 
 

1. Question: Please clarify climb resistant chain link fabric to be 1'' 9 gauge Glass 1 Fabric. 
• Answer: Chain Link fabric for the climb resistance fence to be 9 gauge x 1”. 

 
2. Question: Is coring required at existing concrete walks?  

• Answer:  Core for any post going into existing concrete walks. 
 

3. Question: Please clarify backstops to be 10 ft high 3 rail. 
• Answer: All backstops to be 30’ of 8’ high 9 gage chain link with 1-5/8 with a top, middle 

and bottom rail. 
 

4. Question: Please clarify if low bidder is based on base bid with or without alternate? 
• Answer: The contract will be awarded on the base bid only.  The alternate is not to be 

included in the base bid. 
 

5. Question: Please clarify the thickness of concrete curb of east property line where 6-7 inch above 
grade was discussed at job walk.  

• Answer: Concrete curb for the east property line fence is to be 12” wide x 7” above finish 
grade and 6” below finish grade. 

 
Please date, sign and return this form via email to Brenda Orozco at orozcob@bcsd.com.  
 
________ _______________________ ____________________________  
Date          Print Name                               Signature  
 
____________________________________________________________  
Print Company Name  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Leonard Zasoski  
Assistant Director II  
Maintenance, Operations and Facilities  
Bakersfield City School District 
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